Boone County Purchasing

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: May 15, 2025
RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000942 from Cooperative Contract EC07-23

9-1-1 Equipment & Emergency Notification Software and Services for the
Boone County IT Department

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C000942 awarded from
cooperative contract EC07-23 for 9-1-1 Equipment & Emergency Notification Software
and Services for the Boone County IT Department. The contractor is Intrado Life & Safety
Solutions Corporation of Chicago, Illinois. The original contract was established
December 12, 2024 through Commission Order 631-2024.

Amendment #1 adds renewal of the County’s on-going subscription for Intrado’s TXT2 9-
1-1 software for the Boone County Joint Communications Department — Node A, Boone
County Backup Node B, the Centralia Police Department, and the University of Missouri
Police Department. The original purchase was made under cooperative contract EC0-7-18
that has expired. The County will be purchasing three one-year renewals at this time.

Payment will reference this coding:

e 2708 —911/Emergency IT Hardware & Software/70050 — Software Services Contract:
$59,400.00 (this is the 2025 budgeted amount).
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